

EVERGY METRO INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METRO

Deleted: KANSAS CITY POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No. 7 2nd Revised Sheet No. 16

Deleted: First

Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 7 1st Revised Sheet No. 16

Deleted: Original

For Missouri Retail Service Area

CLEAN CHARGE NETWORK
Schedule CCN

PURPOSE

The Company owns electric vehicle (EV) charging stations throughout its Missouri service territory that are available to the public for purpose of charging an EV and may be used by any EV owner who resides either within or outside the Company's Missouri service territory.

AVAILABILITY

This rate schedule applies to all energy provided to charge EVs at the Company's public EV charging stations. EV charging service will be available at the Company-owned EV charging stations installed at Company and Host locations. The EV charging stations are accessed by using a card provided to users with an established account from the Company's third-party vendor.

HOST PARTICIPATION

EV charging stations are located at Company and Host sites. A Host is an entity within the Company's Missouri service territory that applies for and agrees to locate one or more Company EV charging stations upon their premise(s). Host applications will be evaluated for acceptance based on each individual site and application. If a Host's application is approved, the Host must execute an agreement with the Company covering the terms and provisions applicable to the EV charging station(s) upon their premise(s). No Host shall receive any compensation for locating an EV charging station upon their premise(s).

The maximum number of EV charging stations identified by the Company for its Missouri service territory under this Schedule CCN is 500. The Company may not exceed 500 EV charging stations under this tariff without approval of the State Regulatory Commission.

Deleted: 400

Deleted: 400

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

Charges under this Schedule CCN will be administered and billed through either the Company's third-party vendor on behalf of the Company, or directly by the Company depending on the Billing Option chosen by the Host.

Issued: March 1, 2022
Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President

Effective: March 31, 2022
1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: November 6, 2018

Deleted: December 6, 2018